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August 6,2001 

Paula Isler "SIT W E  D 1 Z l 4 L  SEP262~0/ Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Request for Cancellation of NAS' Certificate 
7x333 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

Pursuant to your e-mail dated 8/1/0 1 ,  Network Access Solutions encloses a check for 
$56.00, which will cover our past due penalty of $6 plus the $50 RAF Fee for 2001. 

NAS requests cancellation of our certificate due to our not providing service in Florida 
nor did we ever provide service in Florida. Therefore, we have no customers in the state 
of Florida to be notified or baed. 

I f  you have any m e r  questions, please call me. 

SincereM 

Don A*/---, Sussman 

Vice President 
Regulatory AfhirdVendor Relations 
'703-793-5 102 (phone) 
208-445-7278 (fax) 
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